Andrea Sessler

From: Michael Burns <mb@jamesonhomeslic.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 20, 2024 9:50 AM

To: mike

Cc: Phil Lawson; mb@jamesonhomesllc.com; Andrea Sessler
Subject: Re: 2040 sw wheatfield ct

CAUTION! This is an EXTERNAL email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Andrea, our company information is listed below. Please let me know if you need anything additional from me.

Jameson Homes LLC
Business License LC23240222
PO Box 99

Greenwood, MO 64034
816-501-6579
mb@jamesonhomeslic.com

Thank you,

Michael Burns

President | Jameson Homes, LLC
C: 816-501-6579

A: PO Box 99 - 402 Walnut Street,
Greenwood MO 64034

On Apr 19, 2024, at 4:32 PM, mike <mike@behomellc.com> wrote:

Permit # Number:
PRRES20216391

Andrea, would you please release or transfer my permit to Mr. Burns he is attached to this email. I've
been trying to find the form online to fill out but have been unsuccessful.
Please let Mark know this is why | left him a message earlier today

Thank you have a good weekend



Thanks
Mike Powell
President BeHome

Mike@behomellc.com

www.behomellc.com



